

**PRESENTED AT**

**UT LAW CLE**

August 12, 2021

Live Webcast

**Choice of Law and Issues  
That Arise With Witnesses and Beneficiaries  
In A Wrongful Death Case**

**CARLOS R. SOLTERO**

**CHOICE OF LAW AND ISSUES  
THAT ARISE WITH WITNESSES AND BENEFICIARIES  
IN A WRONGFUL DEATH CASE**

**CARLOS R. SOLTERO  
VANESSA A. SUAREZ**  
Soltero Sapire Murrell, PLLC  
7320 N. MoPac, Suite 309  
Austin, Texas 78731

UT LAW CLE  
Austin, Texas  
August 12, 2021

**CARLOS R. SOLTERO**  
**Soltero Sapire Murrell, P.L.L.C.**  
**7320 N. MoPac Expy., Suite 309**  
**Austin, Texas 78731**  
**512-422-0682**

Carlos represents plaintiffs and defendants in civil litigation matters in a variety of industries including commercial disputes, malpractice, employment, trade secret, constitutional litigation, personal injury, and wrongful death cases.

**Recent Experience**

In recent years, Carlos' work includes obtaining settlements on behalf of plaintiffs in wrongful death and personal injury cases involving trucking and other accidents, as well as being asked to assist in representing plaintiffs and defendants in preparing, submitting, and arguing jury instructions, and other appellate work particular to complex cases.

Carlos is Board-Certified in Personal Injury Trial Law and has tried, as either first chair or in a supporting role, a variety of cases to juries, the bench, and arbitrators. He has published and lectured in the area of trial practice including Evidence, Jury Selection, *Daubert*, and Choice of Law Issues.

**Activities**

Robert Calvert Chapter, Inns of Court, Member (2001–2007, )  
State Bar of Texas; Rules Committee (2007 to 2016, Chair 2014–2016)  
State Bar of Texas; Business, Consumer & Employment Pattern Jury Charges (Vol. 4) Committee (2001–2007, 2018-present)  
ABOTA Austin member  
Board Member, Texas Board of Law Examiners  
Board Member, MALDER  
Joint Commission on Information Technology  
The University of Texas, Lecturer (Spring 2001)  
Advisory Board Member to Center for U.S. and Mexican Law (2012–15)

**Professional Background**

Yale Law School, J.D. 1994  
Yale University, B.A. 1991  
Admitted to Practice: Texas; Colorado; Supreme Court of the United States of America, United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit, United States District Courts for the Eastern, Northern, Southern, and Western Districts of Texas

Find the full text of this and thousands of other resources from leading experts in dozens of legal practice areas in the [UT Law CLE eLibrary \(utcle.org/elibrary\)](https://utcle.org/elibrary)

## Title search: Choice of Law and Issues that Arise with Witnesses and Beneficiaries in a Wrongful Death Case

Also available as part of the eCourse

[Choice of Law and Issues that Arise with Witnesses and Beneficiaries in a Wrongful Death Case](#)

First appeared as part of the conference materials for the 2021 Choice of Law and Issues that Arise with Witnesses and Beneficiaries in a Wrongful Death Case session

"Choice of Law and Issues that Arise with Witnesses and Beneficiaries in a Wrongful Death Case"